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MINUTES 

RAILROAD COMMISSION OF TEXAS 
FORMAL COMMISSION ACTIONS 

 

September 19, 2017 
 

After providing notice as required by the Texas Open Meetings Act, the Railroad 
Commission of Texas held an open meeting at the William B. Travis Building, 1701 N. 
Congress Avenue, in Room 1-111, Austin, Texas, on Tuesday, September 19, 2017 
commencing at 9:30 a.m. Chairman Christi Craddick, Commissioner Ryan Sitton and 
Commissioner Wayne Christian were present. Chairman Craddick presided. 
 

HEARINGS DIVISION  
 
GAS SERVICES  
 
1. GUD No. 10580: Statement of intent to change the rates of city gate service (CGS) 
and rate pipeline transportation (PT) rates of Atmos Pipeline - Texas; Motions for 
Rehearing.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
2. GUD No. 10622, consolidated: Statement of intent filed by LDC, LLC, to change 
rates in the environs of the City of Montgomery, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
SURFACE MINING AND RECLAMATION  
 
3. Docket No. C15-0001-SC-01-F: Application by Alcoa USA Corp. for release of Phase 
III reclamation obligations for 1,621.4 acres, Permit No. 1G, Sandow Mine, Milam and 
Lee Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
4. Docket No. C16-0022-SC-01-F: Application by Alcoa USA Corp. for release of Phase 
III reclamation obligations for 261.3 acres, Permit No. 1G, Sandow Mine, Milam and 
Lee Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
5. Docket No. C15-0010-SC-01-F: Application by Alcoa USA Corp. (Alcoa) for Phase III 
release of reclamation obligations for 648.7 acres for Permit No. 1G, Sandow Mine, 
Milam and Lee Counties, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
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OIL AND GAS  
 
6. O&G 7C-0299935: Application of West Texas Mud Disposal, LLC to construct and 
operate a commercial oil and gas waste stationary treatment and disposal facility, 
Section 192, Block 2, U. Cotton Survey (T&P RR Co.), A-64, Reagan County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
7. O&G 08-0297349: Application of SBHES Pecos SWD, LLC, pursuant to 16 TAC §3.9 
for a permit to dispose of oil and gas waste by injection into a porous formation not 
productive of oil and gas, SBHES Pecos SWD Lease, Well No.1, Reeves-Block 4 (Del. 
4430) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
The Commission voted 2-1 to approve the examiner’s recommendation. Chairman 
Craddick and Commissioner Christian voted yes and Commissioner Sitton voted no. 
 

8. O&G 01-0290024: Application of Ammonite Oil and Gas Corporation pursuant to 
the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Butterfly Dim 
(16437) Lease, Well No. J 4H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.  
The Commission signed the final order. 
 
9. O&G 01-0290026: Application of Ammonite Oil and Gas Corporation pursuant to 
the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Ivey Ranch 
Dim (18018) Lease, Well Nos. A 6H, B 1H, and B 5H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, 
Dimmit County, Texas.  
The Commission signed the final order. 
 
10. O&G 01-0290029: Application of Ammonite Oil and Gas Corporation pursuant to 
the Mineral Interest Pooling Act for the formation of a pooled unit for the Gringita Dim 
(16908) Lease, Well No. A 3H, Briscoe Ranch (Eagleford) Field, Dimmit County, Texas.  
The Commission signed the final order. 
 
11. O&G 03-0302562: Complaint of Sean Halloran that Advantagewon Oil, US, Corp. 
(008490) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Kariker Lumber Company 
(03611) Lease, Saratoga Field, Hardin County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
12. LP Docket No. 02401: Enforcement action against L.E.B. Enterprises, Inc. dba 
Buster Brown Propane Service (License No. 04879) for violation of an LP-Gas Safety 
Rule at the James Jung Residence, Porter, Montgomery County, Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 

13. O&G 09-0295134: Complaint of Broken Stirrup Properties, LLC that Black Strata 
LLC (Operator No. 072748) does not have a good faith claim to operate the Maxey-Mei 
Lease (Lease No. 33203), Well No. 2, Newark, East (Barnett Shale) Field, Jack County, 
Texas.  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
14. O&G 09-0302856: Enforcement action against Atkinson, Jim (Operator No. 
036080) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Fee (05287) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 
5, and 6, Wichita County Regular Field, Wichita County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
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§§3.8(b); 3.8(d)(1); and 3.20(a)(1). 
 The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
15. O&G 20-0305828: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Dino Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 220719).  
The Commission unanimously approved the examiner’s recommendation. 
 
OIL AND GAS CONSENT AGENDA  
The Commission unanimously approved the following applications. 
 
16. O&G 08-0304005: Application of Eland Energy, Inc to amend the field rules for the 
Wickett (Penn.) Field, Ward County, Texas.  
 
17. O&G 02-0305323: Application of Welder Exploration & Prod., Inc. for an MER 

allowable and to cancel overproduction for the Parker Heirs (09581) Lease, Well No. 1, 
Dinero, West (Hockley) Field, Live Oak County, Texas.  
 
18. O&G 10-0304966: Application of Mewbourne Oil Company to consider a net gas-
oil ratio and cancel overproduction for the Larry Don and Joyce Smith 70 (09495) 
Lease, Pan Petro (Marmaton) Field, Ochiltree County, Texas.  
 
19. O&G 10-0302406: Application of Pantera Energy Company pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.31(j) to consider suspending the allocation formula for the Panhandle, West Field, 
Various Counties, Texas.  
 
20. O&G 08-0305562: Application of PDC Permian, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for multiple facilities, Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
 
21. O&G 01-0305621: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the Gandalf Unit (18473) Lease, and the Gimli Unit (18464) Lease, Eagleville 
(Eagle Ford-1) Field, McMullen County, Texas.  
 
22. O&G 02-0305624: Application of EOG Resources, Inc. for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the Alton Unit (09910) Lease, in the Eagleville (Eagle Ford-2) Field, and the 
Matterhorn Unit (Lease No. 11308), in the Sugarkane (Austin Chalk) Field, Karnes 
County, Texas.  
 
23. O&G 01-0305348: Application of Cinco Oil & Gas, LLC, for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the LSWT (17897) Lease, Well No.1H, Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Field, Atascosa 
County, Texas.  

 
24. O&G 01-0305355: Application of Cinco Oil & Gas, LLC, for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the Peeler SW (17177) Lease, Well No.1H, Indio Tanks (Pearsall) Field, 
Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
25. O&G 01-0305356: Application of Cinco Oil & Gas, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the Peeler NE Unit B, (18332) Lease, Well No.1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford -1) 
Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
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26. O&G 01-0305357: Application of Cinco Oil & Gas, LLC for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for the Peeler NE Unit A, (18327) Lease, Well No.1H, Eagleville (Eagle Ford -1) 
Field, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 
27. O&G 08-0299679: Application of Samson Exploration, LLC for an exception to 16 
TAC §3.32 for gas flare permit for the Bailey Lease (RRC Lease No. 46379, Permit No. 
21631), Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas, and for the Belle Lease 
(RRC Lease No. 43490, Permit No. 27507), Phantom (Wolfcamp) and Wolfbone (Trend 
Area) Fields, Reeves and Pecos Counties, Texas.  
 
28. O&G 08-0304900: Application of Shell Western E&P for an exception to 16 TAC 
§3.32 for flare gas permit for the Oryx 53-2-1201 LOV W Unit H, Phantom (Wolfcamp) 
Field, Loving County, Texas.  
 

29. O&G 01-0305438: Application of Comstock Oil & Gas, LP to consider an exception 
to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Shenkir Tank Battery (18126) Lease, Eagleville (Eagle Ford-1) 
Field, La Salle County, Texas.  
 
30. O&G 08-0304830: Application of BOPCO, LP, for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 
various flare points in the Walton Area, in the Keystone (Colby), Keystone (Silurian), 
Keystone (Ellenberger), Keystone (San Andres), and Keystone, SW (San Andres) Fields, 
Winkler County, Texas.  
 
31. O&G 08-0304898: Application of BOPCO, LP, for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 
various flare points in the Jenkins Area in the Keystone (Colby), Keystone (Silurian), 
and Keystone (Yates) Fields, Winkler County, Texas.  
 
32. O&G 08-0304899: Application of BOPCO, LP, for an exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for 
various flare points in the Bashara Area in the Keystone (Colby), Keystone (Silurian), 
Keystone (Ellenberger), Keystone (Waddell), and Keystone, SW (San Andres) Fields, 
Winkler County, Texas.  
 
33. O&G 08-0303994: Application of RKI Exploration and Production, LLC for an 
exception to 16 TAC §3.32 for the Pumper's Paradise 16-10 Lease, Well Nos. 2H & 3H, 
Phantom (Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas.  
 
34. O&G 03-0301933: Application of SM Energy Company for approval of tight gas 
sand area designation for the Austin Chalk, Eagleford and Woodbine Formations, Ben 
Unit Deep Pines (WDBN/AC) Field, Walker County, Texas.  
 

35. O&G 03-0301934: Application of SM Energy Company for approval of tight gas 
sand area designation for the Austin Chalk, Eagleford and Woodbine Formations, Doc 
Lease, Deep Pines (WDBN/AC) Field, Walker County, Texas.  
 
36. O&G 03-0301935: Application of SM Energy Company for approval of tight gas 
sand area designation for the Austin Chalk, Eagleford and Woodbine Formations, Matt 
Dillon State GU 1, Deep Pines (WDBN/AC) Field, San Jacinto County, Texas.  
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37. O&G 04-0303678: Application by Ascendance Energy Partners, LLC (Operator No. 
033892) for a good faith claim review regarding a P-4 transfer of record operator for 
the Villarreal (RRC Gas ID No. 245754) Lease, Well No. 1, Sejita, West Field, Duval 
County, Texas, from Green Exploration Company (Operator No. 330179) to 
Ascendance Energy Partners, LLC; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  
 
38. O&G 04-0303679: Complaint by Benito Villarreal that Green Exploration 
Company (Operator No. 330179) does not have a good faith claim to operate the 
Villarreal (RRC Gas ID No. 245754) Lease, Well No. 1, Sejita, West Field, Duval 
County, Texas; Order Nunc Pro Tunc.  
 
39. O&G 01-0306560: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the 
Dix C Lease (Lease No. 03654), Well No. 3, Darst Creek (Buda) Field, Guadalupe 
County, Texas, from Ginco Operating Co. (Operator No. 307228) to York E & P, LLC 

(Operator No. 947242).  
 
40. O&G 01-0306561: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the 
Dix B Lease (Lease No. 02715), Well Nos. 6 and 7, Darst Creek (Buda) Field, 
Guadalupe County, Texas, from Ginco Operating Co. (Operator No. 307228) to York E 
& P, LLC (Operator No. 947242).  
 
41. O&G 01-0306562: In Re: Single Signature P-4 transfer of record operator for the 
Chessher Lease (Lease No. 03230), Darst Creek (Buda) Field, Guadalupe County, 
Texas, from Ginco Operating Co. (Operator No. 307228) to York E & P, LLC (Operator 
No. 947242).  
 
42. O&G 03-0305674: In Re: transfer of record operator for the Robeson Unit (15027) 
Lease, all wells, Halliday (Woodbine) Field, Leon County, Texas, from Tahiti Ptrs. 
Enrgy. Solutions Corp. to Burk, Nicholas James.  
 
43. O&G 01-0303354: In Re: transfer of record operator for the Mayfield "E" (RRC Gas 
ID NO. 224889) Lease, Well No. 1, Mayfield Ranch (Ellenberger) Field, Edwards 
County, Texas, from Interstate Petroleum, Inc. to Indigo Petroleum, LLC.  
 
44. O&G 01-0303356: In Re: transfer of record operator for the Mayfield "206" (RRC 
Gas ID No. 230353) Lease, Well No. 1h, Mayfield Ranch (Ellenberger) Field, Edwards 
County, Texas, from Interstate Petroleum, Inc. to Indigo Petroleum, LLC.  
 
45. O&G 01-0303357: In Re: transfer of record operator for the Mayfield "A" (RRC Gas 
ID No. 224626) Lease, Well No. 1, Mayfield Ranch (Ellenberger) Field, Edwards 

County, Texas, rrom Interstate Petroleum, Inc. to Indigo Petroleum, LLC.  
 
46. O&G 01-0303358: In Re: transfer of record operator for the Mayfield "A" (RRC Gas 
ID No. 231908) Lease, Well No. 2H, Mayfield Ranch (Ellenberger) Field, Edwards 
County, Texas, from Interstate Petroleum, Inc. to Indigo Petroleum, LLC.  
 
47. O&G 01-0303359: In Re: transfer of record operator for the Mayfield "A" (RRC Gas 
ID No. 265909) Lease, Well No. 2H, Frances Hill (Penn, Lower) Field, Edwards County, 
Texas, from Interstate Petroleum, Inc. to Indigo Petroleum, LLC.  
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48. O&G 20-0305822: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Bean & Bean Inc. (Operator 
No. 059966).  
 
49. O&G 20-0305826: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of CLM Operating (Operator No. 
161182).  
 
50. O&G 20-0305830: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Hardin Energy Co., Inc. 
(Operator No. 355777).  
 
51. O&G 20-0305834: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of R L S Oil And Gas (Operator 
No. 687228).  
 
52. O&G 20-0305835: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sedona Oil & Gas Corp. 
(Operator No. 763152).  

 
53. O&G 8A-0306075: Boaz Energy II Operating, LLC for authority pursuant to 16 
TAC §3.50 to approve or certify an EOR project for the Helen (#68122); Christine 
(#67783); Mabee (#68315); Jones (#68359) Lease, Kingdom (Clearfork 7500) (49460 
520) Field, Terry County, Texas.  
 
54. O&G 03-0304117: Apache Corporation for the recommendation of a tight gas 
formation pursuant to 16 TAC §3.101 for the Eagleford Formation, Giddings 
(Eagleford) Field, Brazos and Grimes Counties, Texas.  
 
55. O&G 08-0304809: Halcon Operating Co., Inc.'s, motion for designation as 
Unconventional Fracture Treated field pursuant to 16 TAC §3.86(i) for the Hoef T-K 
(Wolfcamp) Field, Reeves County, Texas; Vacate Order.  
 
56. O&G 08-0304809: Halcon Operating Co., Inc.'s, application for replacement of the 
allowable provided by special field rules with the UFT allowable pursuant to 16 TAC 
§3.86(j) for the Hoefs T-K (Wolfcamp) Field, in Reeves County, Texas.  
 
RULE 15 INACTIVE WELL ITEMS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following inactive well items: 
 
57. O&G 20-0306520: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 4P Energy Texas, LLC 
(Operator No. 953803).  
 
58. O&G 20-0306521: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of 7 D Operations (Operator No. 
954750).  

 
59. O&G 20-0306523: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Avra Oil Company (Operator 
No. 038723).  
 
60. O&G 20-0306524: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Case Oil (Operator No. 
139105).  
 
61. O&G 20-0306525: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Clavo Oil, LLC (Operator No. 
158307).  
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62. O&G 20-0306527: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of De Larios, R. V., Ltd. 
(Operator No. 208555).  
 
63. O&G 20-0306528: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Ellsworth, H. P. O&G 
Properties (Operator No. 249867).  
 
64. O&G 20-0306529: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Fullspike Energy LLC 
(Operator No. 289935).  
 
65. O&G 20-0306530: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Gary Production Company 
(Operator No. 296448).  
 
66. O&G 20-0306531: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of HJH Energy, Inc. (Operator 
No. 341597).  

 
67. O&G 20-0306532: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of HSS 4300 Op, Inc. (Operator 
No. 407791).  
 
68. O&G 20-0306533: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Innovo Resources Group, Inc. 
(Operator No. 424752).  
 
69. O&G 20-0306534: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of JK Exploration & 
Production,Inc. (Operator No. 433012).  
 
70. O&G 20-0306535: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of K R Well Technology, LLC 
(Operator No. 449037).  
 
71. O&G 20-0306536: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Mac 5 Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 519562).  
 
72. O&G 20-0306537: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of MD America Energy, LLC 
(Operator No. 556481).  
 
73. O&G 20-0306538: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Milestone Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 567103).  
 
74. O&G 20-0306539: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Oxenergy Incorporated 
(Operator No. 630140).  
 
75. O&G 20-0306540: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Pangea Corporation  

(Operator No. 637942).  
 
76. O&G 20-0306541: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Patriot Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 643404).  
 
77. O&G 20-0306542: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Reddy Disposals, LLC 
(Operator No. 696878).  
 
78. O&G 20-0306543: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Roger W. McCabe, Inc. 
(Operator No. 724671).  
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79. O&G 20-0306544: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Royalty Resources, L.L.C. 
(Operator No. 732124).  
 
80. O&G 20-0306545: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Scorpion Operating, Inc. 
(Operator No. 758492).  
 
81. O&G 20-0306546: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sequoia Natural Gas, Inc. 
(Operator No. 767543).  
 
82. O&G 20-0306547: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Seven Cross Well Service, LLC 
(Operator No. 767826).  
 
83. O&G 20-0306548: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Soho Operating, LLC 
(Operator No. 800480).  

 
84. O&G 20-0306549: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Sweetwater Production, Inc. 
(Operator No. 833297).  
 
85. O&G 20-0306550: In Re: P-5 Organization Report of Thurston Texas Operating Co 
LLC (Operator No. 858843).  
 
MASTER DEFAULT ITEMS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following default orders: 
 
86. O&G 8A-0305196: Enforcement action against Oil Management Corporation 
(Operator No. 620480) for violations of statewide rules on the Coble "C" (03566) Lease, 
Well No. 1, Levelland Field, Hockley County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) 
and 3.13(a)(6)(A).  
 
87. O&G 8A-0304385: Enforcement action against Oil Management Corporation 
(Operator No. 620480) for violations of statewide rules on the Coble "C" (03566) Lease, 
Well Nos. 3, 8, and 10W, Levelland Field, Hockley County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC 
§§3.8(d)(1), 3.8(d)(2), and 3.13(a)(6)(A).  
 
88. O&G 08-0304956: Enforcement action against Adkins Production (Operator No. 
007920) for violations of statewide rules on the State Lease 11723 (20757) Lease, Well 
No. 1, McFarland (Queen) Field, Andrews County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 
3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
89. O&G 7B-0305259: Enforcement action against Hunter Energy, Inc. (Operator No. 

418929) for violations of statewide rules on the Ross (RRC Gas ID No. 097519) Lease, 
Well No. 1AR, Palo Pinto Co. Reg. (Gas) Field, Palo Pinto County, Texas; and Ross 
(21616) Lease, Well Nos. 3, and 5A, Johnston Gap (Marble Falls) Field, Palo Pinto 
County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(b)(2).  
 
90. O&G 7C-0295599: Enforcement action against SYMOC, LLC (Operator No. 
833599) for violations of statewide rules on the Rock Pen North (15577) Lease, Well 
Nos. 1, 2, and 5, Rock Pen (Clearfork) Field, Irion County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC 
§§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.17(b).  
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91. O&G 8A-0304231: Enforcement action against Nichols Energy, LLC. (Operator No. 
610687) for violations of statewide rules on the Shafer (66146) Lease, Well No. 1, Wolf 
(Canyon) Field, Borden County, Texas; Violations of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1), 
3.14(b)(2), and 3.22(b).  
 
92. O&G 8A-0304454: Enforcement action against Nichols Energy, LLC. (Operator No. 
610687) for violations of statewide rules on the Vernon (63321) Lease, Well No. 1, Wolf 
(Canyon) Field, Borden County, Texas; Hodnett-Shafer-Wolf Unit (63655) Lease, Well 
No. 1, Reinecke, S. (Wolfcamp) Field, Borden County, Texas; and Addax (67323) Lease, 
Well No. 1, Hobo, NW. (Penn.) Field, Borden County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.14(b)(2).  
 
93. O&G 7B-0301525: Enforcement action against Roco Petroleum, Incorporated 
(Operator No. 723552) for violations of statewide rules on the Roberts "A" (Drilling 

Permit No. 435178) Lease, Well No. 1, Wildcat Field, Jones County, Texas; Violations 
of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.3(2), 3.14(b)(2), and 3.16(b).  
 
94. O&G 04-0304948: Enforcement action against Lamay Corporation (Operator No. 
484025) for violations of Statewide Rules at the Tank Battery on the Mustang Island 
State Park Tract 2 Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC No. 214035), Shell Point (5-B) Field; 
Mustang Island State Park TR 2 Lease, Well No. 2 U (RRC Gas ID No. 102472), Shell 
Point (G-1) Field; Mustang Island State Park TR 2 Lease, Well No. 2 L (RRC Gas ID No. 
124926), Shell Point (Mid. H) Field; and Mustang Island State Park TR 2 Lease, Well 
No. 4 (RRC Gas ID No. 118857), Shell Point (6A) Field, (Commingle Permit No. 04-
2341), Nueces County, Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a)(1).  
 
95. O&G 7B-0304442: Enforcement action against John Riley dba WNK Oil & Gas 
(Operator No. 935424) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Brown, R.A. (24870) 
Lease, Well No. 1244, Throckmorton County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
96. O&G 10-0297804: Enforcement action against WO Operating Company (Operator 
No. 935428) for violations of Texas Natural Resources Code §91.143 on the Long 
(00125) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 3, 5, 9, 10, 11, 13, 16, 19, 20, 22, 26 and 29, and the 
Jordan (00120) Lease, Well Nos. 2, 19, 25, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 32, 33, 34, 35, 36, 38, 
40 and 41, Panhandle Carson County Field, Carson County, Texas; Violation of TAC 
§91.143.  
 
97. O&G 7C-0302205: Enforcement action against J2 Petroleum LLC (Operator No. 
427976) for violations of Statewide Rules on the Mobil (08675) Lease, Well No. 1, and 

the Henry (10208) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 3, Rock Pen (Canyon) Field, Irion County, 
Texas; Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(i).  
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OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
AGREED ENFORCEMENT ORDERS  
The Commission unanimously approved the following agreed orders: 
 
98. O&G 01-0298166: Black Jack Services, L.L.C. (Operator No. 072704) enforcement 
action regarding ESI #1 - Knapek (14455) Lease, Well No. 1, and the ESI #3 - Knapek 
(14464) Lease, Well No. 3, Thrall Field, Williamson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.80(e)(6).  
 
99. O&G 01-0299958: Sage Oilfield Services, LLC (Operator No. 743259) enforcement 
action regarding Truck Washout, Carrizo Yard Lease, Dimmit County, Texas. Violation 
of 16 TAC §§3.3(1), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.21(j).  
 

100. O&G 01-0304108: LT Oil LLC (Operator No. 511752) enforcement action 
regarding McDaniel, H.E. (05774) Lease, Well Nos. 1, 2, 3, 4, 6, 7 and 9, Palmer (Poth-
B) Field, Wilson County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A) 
and 3.14(b)(2). 

101. O&G 03-0303553: Leexus Oil LLC (Operator No. 495350) enforcement action 
regarding RWR Unit Lease, Well No. 2 (RRC No. 143202), Giddings (Austin Chalk, Gas) 
Field, Fayette County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.2(a), 3.3(2), 3.3(3) and 
3.8(d)(4)(H)(i)(I).  
 
102. O&G 04-0305370: Silver Fox Oil & Gas LLP (Operator No. 781914) enforcement 
action regarding Gutierrez Lease, Well No. 1 (RRC ID 225000), Hundido (Lobo) Field, 
Zapata County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.8(d)(1).  
 
103. O&G 7B-0301727: DJM Beasley Well Service (Operator No. 221732) enforcement 
action regarding East Abilene (29833), Well No. 1, Caldwell Ranch Field, Taylor 
County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(1), 3.13(a)(6)(A), 3.14(b)(2) and 3.21(j); 
Nunc Pro Tunc.  
 
104. O&G 7B-0304483: 3H Consulting, LLC (Operator No. 953815) enforcement action 
regarding Whitaker Lease, Well No. 2 (Drilling Permit No. 820571), Throckmorton 
County Regular Field, Throckmorton County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§3.13(b)(1)(H)(i).  
 
105. O&G 7B-0305544: Up/Down Oil & Gas, LLC (Operator No. 875367) enforcement 
action regarding Damnwood, Robert D Lease, Well No. 11 (072858), Callahan County 

Regular (Gas) Field, Callahan County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.73(i).  
 
106. O&G 8A-0301993: King Operating Company (Operator No. 465296) enforcement 
action regarding Taylor 13 Lease, Well No.1 (Drilling Permit No. 724646), Wildcat 
Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(3), 3.14(b)(a) and 3.16(b).  
 
107. O&G 8A-0304095: Samson Lone Star, LLC (Operator No. 744737) enforcement 
action regarding Brown (63666) Lease, Well No.2, Levelland Field, Hockley County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(12).  
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108. O&G 8A-0305019: Lakewood Operating, LTD. (Operator No. 483615) enforcement 
action regarding Pegasus (67318) Lease, Well No. 1, Diamond -M- (Canyon Lime Area) 
Field, Scurry County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.36(c)(8).  
 
109. O&G 09-0301766: Finaly Resources LLC (Operator No. 268323) enforcement 
action regarding Yost (25776) Lease, Well Nos. 1 and 2, Stricker (Tannehill) Field, 
Knox County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(d)(2), 3.14(b)(1) and 3.14(b)(2).  
 
110. O&G 09-0303402: Jerry Wayne Ayres, Sole Proprietor, JAG Oil & Gas (Operator 
No. 427309) enforcement action regarding Macha, L.W. (09687) Lease, Well No. 14, 
Baylor County Regular Field, Baylor County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §3.14(d)(8).  
 
111. O&G 09-0303647: GBF Operating LLC (Operator No. 298359) enforcement action 
regarding Green (01423) Lease, Well Nos. M1 and K3, Rendham Pool Field, Baylor 

County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.8(b), 3.8(d)(1) and 3.20(a).  
 
112. O&G 10-0304800: Kimbrel Oil Corporation (Operator No. 462131) enforcement 
action regarding Bradshaw Lease, Well No. 6 (RRC No. 172297), Panhandle, East 
Field, Wheeler County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §§3.3(2), 3.3(3), 3.8(d)(1) and 
3.22(b).  
 
113. LP-Gas 02438: Automatic Propane Gas & Supply, LLC (License No. 18023) 
enforcement action regarding Baker Atlas Facility, 11047 FM 14, Tyler, Smith County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.135.  
 
114. LP-Gas 02442: Mechanical Technical Services, Inc. (License No. 20233) 
enforcement action regarding Priddy ISD (Old Gym and Main), 1378 Highway 16, 
Priddy, Mills County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. Res. Code §113.081(a)(3).  
 
115. LP-Gas 02859: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding Amerigas, 18402 Stuebner-Airline, Spring, Harris County, Texas. Violation 
of 16 TAC §9.135.  
 
116. LP-Gas 02862: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding Leakey ISD, 429 US 83 N, Leakey, Real County, Texas. Violation of Tex. Nat. 
Res. Code §113.355.  
 
117. LP-Gas 02864: Amerigas Propane LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding K Post Company, 1841 W. Northwest Highway, Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 30A §12.3.3.  

 
118. LP-Gas 02866: Amerigas Propane, LP (License No. 09670) enforcement action 
regarding Baker Distributors, 2300 Franklin Drive, Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas. Violation of 16 TAC §9.401, adopting by reference NFPA 58 §11.3.1.5.  
 
119. GUD 10398: City of Winona (Company ID No. 0455) enforcement action regarding 
System of Winona-E TX Center, Winona, Smith County, Texas. Violation of 16 TAC 
§§8.205(2), 8.230(c), 8.225(c) and 8.215(d)(1).  
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120. GUD 10462: Wildwood Management Group (Company ID No. 1280) enforcement 
action regarding Lafayette Place Condominiums System (System ID 461105), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 192.1015(a).  
 
121. GUD 10493: Faulconer, Vernon E., Inc. (Company ID No. 5148) enforcement 
action regarding System of Company ID 5148 (System ID 1026), Lacy Mercedes Sales 
to Valley AC System (System D 960531), and Lacy Mercedes Sales to Texas Gas 
System (System ID 960530), Tyler, Smith County, Texas. Violation of 49 CFR 
192.605(a), 192.706, 192.911(n), 192.745(a) and 192.739(a).  
 
122. GUD 10639: Texstar Midstream Log PL., LP (Company ID No. 8595) enforcement 
action regarding Karnes North Gathering-Calumet P (ID# 963173). Violation of 49 CFR 
195.420(c), 195.446(b)(2) and 195.446(c)(2).  
 

123. Damage Prevention 016873: Corona Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 17670 W. Little York, Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
124. Damage Prevention 030109: Future Communication, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 8325 Walker Rd., Beaumont, Jefferson 
County, Texas.  
 
125. Damage Prevention 042873: Mr. Plumber enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 2233 W. North Loop (Burnet Rd.), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
126. Damage Prevention 044765: Urbina Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 7601 N. Macarthur Blvd. (Las Colinas Blvd.), Irving, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
127. Damage Prevention 045501: Portland Utilities Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 6214 Sandra St., Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
128. Damage Prevention 048480: Urbina Cable enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 2020 E. Grauwyler Rd. (N. Loop 12), Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
129. Damage Prevention 049959: J & N Utilities enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b), at 110 High St. (N. Minter), Throckmorton, Throckmorton County, 
Texas.  

 
130. Damage Prevention 050674: J-N Fence Company, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 5714 Over Downs Dr. 
(Preston), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
131. Damage Prevention 050864: American Arbors Tree Service enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 109 East St. (Hwy. 79), Hutto, 
Williamson County, Texas.  
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132. Damage Prevention 050931: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 503 Belcross St. (S.W. 40th St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
133. Damage Prevention 050958: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 14115 Bacarro St. (Le Blanc), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
134. Damage Prevention 050992: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1416 Fiorella (Petersburg), Castroville, Medina County, Texas.  
 
135. Damage Prevention 051029: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1350 Bitterlake (Simplicity), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
136. Damage Prevention 051063: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 9282 Ridge Post (Ridge Ford), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
137. Damage Prevention 051065: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 6106 Baldwin (Rothbury), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
138. Damage Prevention 051072: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1078 Hickory Trail, San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
139. Damage Prevention 051121: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 400 S. Kimball Ave. (Kimball Hill Ct.), 
Southlake, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
140. Damage Prevention 051168: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 555 Petaluma (Escalon Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
141. Damage Prevention 051173: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 20214 Bella Glade (Bella Mist), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
142. Damage Prevention 051279: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 5810 Spring Dove St. (Spring Fawn), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
143. Damage Prevention 051313: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 611 S.W. 36th St. (Lance St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
144. Damage Prevention 051331: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 614 Rexford (Errol), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
145. Damage Prevention 051344: Moore Home Solutions enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4815 Caliburn Cir. (Avalon 
Plantation), Missouri City, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
146. Damage Prevention 051360: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 8710 Terra Mont Way (Terra Brook), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
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147. Damage Prevention 051467: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 8103 Merchant Lodge (Pleasant Beach), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
 
148. Damage Prevention 051490: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 150 Groveland Pl. (Broadway), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
149. Damage Prevention 051513: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1419 Alametos (Catalina), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
150. Damage Prevention 051526: Signal & Utility Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4847 W. Lawther Dr. (N.W. 
Hwy.), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 

151. Damage Prevention 051532: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1842 Schley (Walters), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
152. Damage Prevention 051542: Avon Signs enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.11(b) and 18.4(b), at 719 E. Parker Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
153. Damage Prevention 051554: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4549 Altamesa Blvd. (Altamesa), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
154. Damage Prevention 051558: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 300 Odis (Grand Jean), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
155. Damage Prevention 051563: Jennings Company, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1304 Zaragoza, Laredo, Webb 
County, Texas.  
 
156. Damage Prevention 051654: Pflugerville Pfence Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 10936 Anderson Mill Rd. 
(Pecan Creek Pkwy.), Austin, Travis County, Texas.  
 
157. Damage Prevention 051670: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.8(a), at Del Lago Pkwy. (Hagen Way), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
158. Damage Prevention 051715: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 1023 E. Highland (St. Anthony), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
159. Damage Prevention 051716: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.6(b), at 1023 E. Highland (St. Anthony), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
160. Damage Prevention 051718: CPS Energy enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.8(a), at 7427 Carriage Pass (Carriage Blvd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, 
Texas.  
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161. Damage Prevention 051818: Rivera Construction enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 5931 Spring Crossing (Spring Corner), San 
Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
162. Damage Prevention 051878: JCM Services enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 203 Jeffery, Wake Village, Bowie County, Texas.  
 
163. Damage Prevention 051917: City of Odessa enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.4(g), at 1021 W. 15th (Whitaker), Odessa, Ector County, Texas.  
 
164. Damage Prevention 051926: American Steel Carports, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 15 Woodcock Cir. (Sagehen 
Ridge), Abilene, Taylor County, Texas.  
 

165. Damage Prevention 051992: CC Carlton Industries, Ltd. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 2801 Ranch Road 12, San Marcos, 
Hays County, Texas.  
 
166. Damage Prevention 051994: Muraca Fiber & Telecommunications enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at 8500 W. Rayford Rd., Spring, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
167. Damage Prevention 052002: Texas Pride Utilities, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.4(e), at 2313 Avon St. (Bristol), Bryan, Brazos 
County, Texas.  
 
168. Damage Prevention 052028: Can-fer Utility Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1102 S. Hwy. 161 (Division), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
169. Damage Prevention 052074: DRC Retaining Walls, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 830 Faith Trl. (Kings Pass), Heath, Rockwall County, 
Texas.  
 
170. Damage Prevention 052082: Best Iron Works, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 11856 Mesquite Rock 
(Mesquite Hill), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
171. Damage Prevention 052084: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 705 W. Point Rd. (Rockford), Corpus Christi, 

Nueces County, Texas.  
 
172. Damage Prevention 052086: City of Laredo Utilities Department enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 205 Alicante Dr., Laredo, Webb County, 
Texas.  
 
173. Damage Prevention 052105: Jerry Walley Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 705 Lindberg (Moreland St.), Vidor, Orange County, 
Texas.  
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174. Damage Prevention 052124: PM Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 11000 Blk. Ashcott Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
175. Damage Prevention 052136: S&S Cable Comm. dba S&S Utilities enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(d) and 18.11(b), at 8558 Huebner Rd. (Eckhert 
Rd.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
176. Damage Prevention 052144: Texsun Design & Irrigation enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 14622 Annarbor Heights Ct., 
Cypress, Harris County, Texas.  
 
177. Damage Prevention 052169: Gryphon Drilling Services, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at Budding Blvd. (Magnolia Blossom), San Antonio, 

Bexar County, Texas.  
 
178. Damage Prevention 052179: Texas Pride Utilities, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2322 Bristol St. (Ruskin Dr.), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas.  
 
179. Damage Prevention 052183: DFW Services, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2111 Willomet Ave. (Seale), Dallas, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
180. Damage Prevention 052189: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 8700 Ambassador Row (Profit Dr.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
181. Damage Prevention 052195: PSE Contracting enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 107 Veterans Dr., Floresville, Wilson 
County, Texas.  
 
182. Damage Prevention 052203: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1348 Ebony Ln. (Oaks Forest Dr.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
183. Damage Prevention 052208: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 14103 Erin Ct., Sugar Land, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
184. Damage Prevention 052209: Double S Boring enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 126 Sunnyland Dr. (Bloomfield), San Antonio, 

Bexar County, Texas.  
 
185. Damage Prevention 052216: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7843 Jarrod Way (Brooks Crossing), Baytown, 
Chambers County, Texas.  
 
186. Damage Prevention 052227: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4624 Clay St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
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187. Damage Prevention 052233: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13626 Golden View Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
188. Damage Prevention 052238: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2495 S. Mason Rd. (Northmoor Dr.), Katy, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
189. Damage Prevention 052240: T Construction, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at 5921 Southridge St. (Crestmont St.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
190. Damage Prevention 052241: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 623 N. Ann Ct. (Tilley St.), Port Lavaca, Calhoun 

County, Texas.  
 
191. Damage Prevention 052244: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 135 Memory (Airline), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
192. Damage Prevention 052245: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 2012 (CR 172), Kilgore, Rusk County, Texas.  
 
193. Damage Prevention 052248: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 20707 Fawn Timbers (Pine Trail Ln.), Humble, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
194. Damage Prevention 052253: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 328 Armstrong St. (Patton St.), Hays, Hays County, 
Texas.  
 
195. Damage Prevention 052256: San Antonio Water System enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1236 W. Russel (Michigan Ave.), San Antonio, Bexar 
County, Texas.  
 
196. Damage Prevention 052260: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 419 West Pierce (Taft), Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
197. Damage Prevention 052277: Bass Plumbing, LLC enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 3511 Falston Green (Thornberry), Bryan, Brazos County, 
Texas.  

 
198. Damage Prevention 052278: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 918 Curry St., Baytown, Harris County, Texas.  
199. Damage Prevention 052279: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2312 Misty Cove, Schertz, Guadalupe County, Texas.  
 
200. Damage Prevention 052290: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 9884 FM 2920 (Mahaffey Rd.), Tomball, Harris County, 
Texas.  
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201. Damage Prevention 052300: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.5(a) and 18.8(a), at National Ridge Way (Madison Oak St.), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
202. Damage Prevention 052301: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2001 Collingsworth St., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
203. Damage Prevention 052305: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1600 N. Main St., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
204. Damage Prevention 052306: Superior Fences enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 102 Canyon Oak Dr., Lake Jackson, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 

205. Damage Prevention 052308: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3822 Misty Ridge Dr. (Peach Ridge Rd.), Humble, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
206. Damage Prevention 052309: Pantheon Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2620 Boyd Ave. (W. Cantey), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
207. Damage Prevention 052311: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11310 Iris Lee Ln. (Piney Point Rd.), Piney Point 
Village, Harris County, Texas.  
 
208. Damage Prevention 052312: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Blake Rd. (Milroy Ln.), Conroe, Montgomery County, 
Texas.  
 
209. Damage Prevention 052313: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 28411 Green Mills Ct. (Pepper Hollow Ln.), Spring, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
210. Damage Prevention 052316: F Jr. Sand, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 51 Triple Gap Dr. (Silver Rock Dr.), Tomball, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
211. Damage Prevention 052319: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1957 CR 928 B (Roman Dr.), Alvin, Brazoria County, 

Texas.  
 
212. Damage Prevention 052323: Menade enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at 600 Blk. Gulf Bank Rd., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
213. Damage Prevention 052332: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4901 Bland St., Seabrook, Harris County, Texas.  
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214. Damage Prevention 052335: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4719 Cole Ave. (Hester Ave.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
215. Damage Prevention 052345: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3616 Glenmont Dr. (Vega Dr.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
216. Damage Prevention 052351: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1004 Grants Pkwy. (S. Collins St.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
217. Damage Prevention 052357: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 800 Carswell Terrace (Collins), Arlington, 

Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
218. Damage Prevention 052358: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1522 Oakview (Southern), Bryan, Brazos 
County, Texas.  
 
219. Damage Prevention 052362: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2303 Bickers St. (Hampton), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
220. Damage Prevention 052374: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18300 Argyle Park Trace, Richmond, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
221. Damage Prevention 052375: Ross Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 512 Broadway St. (Ave. F), 
Marble Falls, Burnet County, Texas.  
 
222. Damage Prevention 052386: Maverick Utility Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2917 Hardrock Dr. (W. Oakdale Rd.), Grand Prairie, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
223. Damage Prevention 052389: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2800 Hirschfield Rd. (Aldine Westfield Rd.), Spring, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 

224. Damage Prevention 052394: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2901 Elmside Dr. (Meadowglen Ln.), Houston, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
225. Damage Prevention 052398: Bandera Utility Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 2727 Inwood Rd. (Denton Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
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226. Damage Prevention 052399: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2727 Inwood Rd. (Denton Rd.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
227. Damage Prevention 052403: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Piney Point Rd. (Fondren Rd.), Piney Point Village, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
228. Damage Prevention 052404: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1345 Hanz (Loop 337), New Braunfels, Comal County, 
Texas.  
 
229. Damage Prevention 052405: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1602 Edgewood (Austin), Liberty, Liberty County, 

Texas.  
 
230. Damage Prevention 052406: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2309 Belen Dr. (Del Sol Dr.), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.  
 
231. Damage Prevention 052410: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Trinity Rd. (Hwy. 175), Crandall, 
Kaufman County, Texas.  
 
232. Damage Prevention 052411: EPW enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.3(a), at George Campbell (Honey Dew), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
233. Damage Prevention 052414: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 13727 McKinney Creek Ln., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
234. Damage Prevention 052423: Torres Backhoe Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 108 Falcon Crest (Swiney Hiett), Kennedale, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
235. Damage Prevention 052425: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1401 Northwest Hwy. (Saturn), Garland, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
236. Damage Prevention 052428: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 12145 La Salle Branch (La Salle River Rd.), Conroe, 
Montgomery County, Texas.  
 
237. Damage Prevention 052430: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2211 W. Hickory (Ave. F), Denton, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
238. Damage Prevention 052431: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2717 N.W. 17th St. (W. Long Ave.), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  



MINUTES -September 19, 2017 

  21 

239. Damage Prevention 052440: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4807 Riverside Oaks Dr., Kingwood, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
240. Damage Prevention 052442: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Branch Hollow (S. Colony Blvd.), The Colony, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
241. Damage Prevention 052445: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10114 Sageyork Dr., Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
242. Damage Prevention 052450: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1100 Blk. Loop 207, Mont Belvieu, Chambers County, 
Texas.  

 
243. Damage Prevention 052456: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1718 S. University Dr., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches 
County, Texas.  
 
244. Damage Prevention 052458: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1901 S. Hwy. 77, Kingsville, Kleberg County, Texas.  
 
245. Damage Prevention 052464: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 424 7th Ave. N., Texas City, Galveston County, Texas.  
 
246. Damage Prevention 052465: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 AC §§18.8(a), at 4908 Olson Dr. (Endicott Ln.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
247. Damage Prevention 052467: Troy Construction enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.3(e) and 18.11(b), at CR 1150 (Hwy. 158), Midland, Midland County, 
Texas.  
 
248. Damage Prevention 052469: Anadarko E&P Onshore, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 652 (CR 300), Mentone, Loving County, Texas.  
 
249. Damage Prevention 052471: Texas Fence Co. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 16022 Brittany Knoll Ln. (Kirkglade Ct.), Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 

250. Damage Prevention 052473: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 10900 Blk. Archmont Dr., Houston, Harris County, 
Texas.  
 
251. Damage Prevention 052475: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 706 S. Austin (Pecan), Comanche, Comanche 
County, Texas.  
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252. Damage Prevention 052477: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 7217 Summitview Dr. (Creekside Cir.), 
Irving, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
253. Damage Prevention 052480: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1805 New York Ave. (Kent Ave.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
254. Damage Prevention 052482: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 18000 Blk. Kilmacolm, Richmond, Fort Bend County, 
Texas.  
 
255. Damage Prevention 052493: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1800 N. Alexander Dr., Baytown, Harris County, 

Texas.  
 
256. Damage Prevention 052496: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Wood Rd. (Wasler Rd.), Chillicothe, 
Hardeman County, Texas.  
 
257. Damage Prevention 052497: Portland Utilities Construction Company 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 12530 Arp Street (Benita St.), 
Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
258. Damage Prevention 052504: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 228 S. Charles St. (Elm. St.), Lewisville, 
Denton County, Texas.  
 
259. Damage Prevention 052505: R and D Utilities enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1714 Military Pkwy. (Rodeo Center Blvd.), Mesquite, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
260. Damage Prevention 052506: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1714 Military Pkwy. (Rodeo Center Blvd.), 
Mesquite, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
261. Damage Prevention 052508: First Choice Construction enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 4425 W. Wadley (Midland Dr.), 
Midland, Midland County, Texas.  
 

262. Damage Prevention 052510: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1917 Pasadena Blvd. (Strawberry), Pasadena, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
263. Damage Prevention 052514: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1144 W. Main St. (N. Davis), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
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264. Damage Prevention 052518: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11314 Oak Center Dr. (Wild Acres Dr.), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
265. Damage Prevention 052524: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5300 Blk. Redell St., Baytown, Chambers County, 
Texas.  
 
266. Damage Prevention 052526: CoA - Austin Water Utility enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1803 E. 3rd St. (Salina St.), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
267. Damage Prevention 052533: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Newport Ave. (Okane St.), Laredo, Webb County, Texas.  

 
268. Damage Prevention 052539: Centerpoint Energy Entex enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 916 Wakefield, Houston, Harris County, Texas.  
 
269. Damage Prevention 052541: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 714 Gardiner St. (Cedar St.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
270. Damage Prevention 052542: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.5(d), at 4947 Beeman (S. Haskell Ave.), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
271. Damage Prevention 052547: Darnell Construction, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 222 W. 19th St. (MLK), San Angelo, 
Tom Green County, Texas.  
 
272. Damage Prevention 052552: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 724 Scot Dr. (Cedar St.), Arlington, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
273. Damage Prevention 052557: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2607 E. Williamsburg (Round Rock Rd.), 
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
274. Damage Prevention 052558: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Martin (W. Commerce), Honey Grove, Fannin 

County, Texas.  
 
275. Damage Prevention 052563: Javier Cruz enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1603 Grayson Cv., Cedar Park, Williamson 
County, Texas.  
 
276. Damage Prevention 052566: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 524 S. Belknap (Hopkins St.), Mexia, 
Limestone County, Texas.  
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277. Damage Prevention 052585: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1201 N. Sycamore St. (W. Green St), 
Palestine, Anderson County, Texas.  
 
278. Damage Prevention 052596: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 911 Highland Dr. (Raine St.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
279. Damage Prevention 052598: City of Mexia enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 702 N. Echols (Sumpter), Mexia, Limestone County, 
Texas.  
 
280. Damage Prevention 052600: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1607 Amhurst Dr. (Roanoke St.), Arlington, 

Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
281. Damage Prevention 052604: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1605 N. Center St. (W. Boyd), Bonham, 
Fannin County, Texas.  
 
282. Damage Prevention 052605: Vilhauer Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.11(b) and 18.4(d), at 102 S. Mesquite St. (W. 
Abram), Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
283. Damage Prevention 052608: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 25th St. (Ave. L), Lubbock, Lubbock County, 
Texas.  
 
284. Damage Prevention 052610: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1105 Lake Hill Trl. (Broadmoor Way), 
Roanoke, Denton County, Texas.  
 
285. Damage Prevention 052617: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 3824 Pershing Ave. (Sutter St.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
286. Damage Prevention 052618: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 221 Maple (Antelope), Borger, Hutchinson County, 
Texas.  
 

287. Damage Prevention 052621: CoA - Austin Water Utility enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 5316 Walnut Grove Dr. (Mesquite Grove), Austin, 
Travis County, Texas.  
 
288. Damage Prevention 052622: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2565 W. Commerce (Manila), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
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289. Damage Prevention 052624: Superior Pipeline Services enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. Service Road Crossover 1 (International Pkwy.), 
Grapevine, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
290. Damage Prevention 052625: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4600 S. Watson Rd. (Bardin Rd.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
291. Damage Prevention 052628: Thrasher, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(a), at 6038 Marsha Sharp Fwy. (Milwaukee), Lubbock, 
Lubbock County, Texas.  
 
292. Damage Prevention 052629: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 116 Hayes St. (E. 2nd St.), McGregor, 

McLennan County, Texas.  
 
293. Damage Prevention 052639: Future Telecom enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at Kings Hwy. (Windemere), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
294. Damage Prevention 052642: J F Construction, Inc. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 605 Griffith Ave. (S. Llewellyn Ave.), Dallas, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
295. Damage Prevention 052643: Dakota Utility Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.3(e), at Military Pkwy. (Jim Miller), Dallas, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
296. Damage Prevention 052651: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at FM 720, Cross Roads, Denton County, 
Texas.  
 
297. Damage Prevention 052655: Future Telecom enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 7180 Grissom (Timberhill), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 
298. Damage Prevention 052659: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 507 S. Utah St. (W. Ash St.), Celina, Collin 
County, Texas.  
 
299. Damage Prevention 052662: H&H Tents and Events enforcement action for 

violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 10522 Aster Crest Ct., Spring, Harris 
County, Texas.  
 
300. Damage Prevention 052663: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1603 Biggs Ter. (Biggs Cir.), Arlington, 
Tarrant County, Texas. 

301. Damage Prevention 052666: TTG Utilities, LP enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at W. Adams Ave. (41st St.), Temple, Bell County, Texas.  
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302. Damage Prevention 052667: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at W. Adams Ave. (41st St.), Temple, Bell 
County, Texas.  
 
303. Damage Prevention 052668: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2204 Spicewood Ln. (E. Jackson Rd.), 
Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
304. Damage Prevention 052669: Larry Young Paving enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 704 W. 28th St. (Congress St.), Bryan, Brazos County, Texas.  
 
305. Damage Prevention 052670: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 704 W. 28th St. (Congress St.), Bryan, 
Brazos County, Texas.  

 
306. Damage Prevention 052671: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 11th St. (Ave. F), Somerville, Burleson 
County, Texas.  
 
307. Damage Prevention 052672: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 6540 Harmonson Rd. (Lochridge Ct.), North 
Richland Hills, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
308. Damage Prevention 052677: Archey Way Communications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 100 Toler Dr. (S. Belt Line Rd.), Mesquite, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
 
309. Damage Prevention 052680: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1629 N. Sunshine Strip (N. 1st St.), Harlingen, 
Cameron County, Texas.  
 
310. Damage Prevention 052687: Brandon Bird Utility Construction enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 4423 Amarillo Blvd. E. (Panhandle), 
Amarillo, Potter County, Texas.  
 
311. Damage Prevention 052690: Vilhauer Enterprises, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.3(a), 18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at Bennet (Locust), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
312. Damage Prevention 052695: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 5000 White Settlement Rd. (Merritt), Fort 
Worth, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
313. Damage Prevention 052702: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 2247 Spicewood Ln. (Bunker Hill Dr.), 
Carrollton, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
314. Damage Prevention 052703: Colorado River Constructors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 3722 Bluestein Dr. (Hwy. 183 N.), Austin, Travis 
County, Texas.  
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315. Damage Prevention 052704: Loggins Plumbing enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 3909 S. Holiday Ln., Nacogdoches, Nacogdoches County, Texas.  
 
316. Damage Prevention 052705: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 4212 Holburn Dr. (Aylesbury Ct.), McKinney, 
Collin County, Texas.  
 
317. Damage Prevention 052708: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 S. Kaufman St. (W. Malloy Bridge Rd.), 
Seagoville, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
318. Damage Prevention 052712: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 101 S. Kaufman St. (W. Malloy Bridge Rd.), 

Seagoville, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
319. Damage Prevention 052716: Northeast Services enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 5436 Percy Priest St. (Gibbons Creek St.), Fort Worth, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
320. Damage Prevention 052718: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 600 N. 7th St. (Gordon Ave.), Albany, 
Shackelford County, Texas.  
 
321. Damage Prevention 052725: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 102 W. Washington St. (Madison), 
Madisonville, Madison County, Texas.  
 
322. Damage Prevention 052726: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at S. 31st St. (W. Ave. T), Temple, Bell County, 
Texas.  
 
323. Damage Prevention 052728: Qmartin Plumbing enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 5846 Rio Dulce (Jardin Bello), El Paso, El Paso County, Texas.  
 
324. Damage Prevention 052732: Dallas Foundation Drilling enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 5357 Waneta Dr. (Inwood Rd.), Dallas, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
325. Damage Prevention 052736: Haros Brothers Co. enforcement action for violation 

of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 510 Park Ln. (Parkwood Cir.), Duncanville, Dallas County, 
Texas.  
 
326. Damage Prevention 052737: Skihi Mechanical Contractors enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b), 18.3(a) and 18.11(b), at 145 W. Polo (Devonshire), 
Grand Prairie, Dallas County, Texas.  
 
327. Damage Prevention 052739: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Saltbrush St. (Brittlebrush Trl.), Fort Worth, 
Tarrant County, Texas.  
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328. Damage Prevention 052747: Atmos Energy, West Texas Division enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at Hwy. 84 (CR 133), Muleshoe, Bailey County, 
Texas.  
 
329. Damage Prevention 052750: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1703 Russwood Dr. (Preston Hollow Ct.), 
Arlington, Tarrant County, Texas.  
 
330. Damage Prevention 052755: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1106 Avenue B (Margie Dr.), Denton, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
331. Damage Prevention 052758: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 

action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 509 Medina Dr. (Willow Creek E.), Highland 
Village, Denton County, Texas.  
 
332. Damage Prevention 052759: Metroplex Backhoe Service, LLC enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.10(b), at 1690 Blevins Dr. (Chandler Rd.), Keller, Tarrant 
County, Texas.  
 
333. Damage Prevention 052773: City of Corpus Christi Gas Dept. enforcement action 
for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1905 Tarlton St. (Prescott St.), Corpus Christi, 
Nueces County, Texas.  
 
334. Damage Prevention 052776: Atmos Energy Corp., Mid-Tex Div. enforcement 
action for violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1225 W. College Ave. (IH 35 E.), Carrollton, 
Dallas County, Texas.  
 
335. Damage Prevention 052794: Cheyenne Construction Co. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 820 W. Stacy Rd. (Chelsea Dr.), Allen, 
Collin County, Texas.  
 
336. Damage Prevention 052808: Lyle C Reed, Inc. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1110 Battery St. (Creek Bend Dr.), Sugar Land, Fort Bend 
County, Texas.  
 
337. Damage Prevention 052819: Bartek Construction Co. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 2007 2nd St., Pleasanton, Atascosa County, Texas.  
 

338. Damage Prevention 052824: Housley Group enforcement action for violation of 16 
TAC §18.4(c), at 1025 Saint Peter St. (Wallace St.), Gonzales, Gonzales County, Texas.  
 
339. Damage Prevention 052829: City of College Station enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.4(b), at 15611 Tiger Creek Ct. (Crooked Pass), College Station, 
Brazos County, Texas.  
 
340. Damage Prevention 052833: FCS Construction, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.3(a), at Athenia Dr. (Sunset Ln.), Fort Worth, Tarrant County, 
Texas.  
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341. Damage Prevention 052840: Gardner Telecommunications enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 1005 W. Hickory St. (Welch St.), 
Denton, Denton County, Texas.  
 
342. Damage Prevention 052850: Gopher Underground Utility enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.10(b) and 18.11(b), at 1111 Lacy Dr. (Shelia Dr.), Leander, 
Williamson County, Texas.  
 
343. Damage Prevention 052852: AEP / SWEPCO enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.10(b), at 801 N. Foster St., Linden, Cass County, Texas.  
 
344. Damage Prevention 052860: Mintco enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC 
§18.10(b), at 318 Matthews (24th St.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  
 

345. Damage Prevention 052861: City of Rosenberg enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.3(a), at 600 Mulcahy St., Rosenberg, Fort Bend County, Texas.  
 
346. Damage Prevention 052863: Johnson Fence, Ltd. enforcement action for violation 
of 16 TAC §18.4(a), at 1615 Groce Ln. (Gubbio Ln.), League City, Galveston County, 
Texas.  
 
347. Damage Prevention 052876: CoServ Gas, Ltd. enforcement action for violation of 
16 TAC §18.8(a), at 1204 Indian Grass Ln. (Applewood Ln.), Northlake, Denton 
County, Texas.  
 
348. Damage Prevention 052890: Triple B Services, LLP enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.11(b) and 18.11(b), at 503 Longview Dr., Sugar Land, Fort 
Bend County, Texas.  
 
349. Damage Prevention 052896: Texas Gas Service Company enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.8(a), at IH 35 (E. William Cannon), Austin, Travis County, 
Texas.  
 
350. Damage Prevention 052913: NEC Construction, Ltd. enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 1400 Hollyhurst (Post Oak), Houston, 
Harris County, Texas.  
 
351. Damage Prevention 052918: Prestonwood Landscaping Services, LLC 
enforcement action for violation of 16 TAC §§18.4(b) and 18.11(b), at 4260 Dividend 
Dr. (Creekview Dr.), San Antonio, Bexar County, Texas.  

 
352. Damage Prevention 052983: Hernandez Utilities, LLC enforcement action for 
violation of 16 TAC §18.11(b), at 1713 Drake Dr. (Yale Blvd.), Richardson, Dallas 
County, Texas.  
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ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS  
 
EXECUTIVE OFFICE  
 
353. Issues regarding operations in the Barnett, Eagle Ford, and other shale trends.  
No update was received. 

354. Issues related to the management and operation of the agency, and personnel 
matters.  
No update was received. 
 
355. Approval of certain agency contracts pursuant to the Commission's Delegation of 
Authority.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 

 
OFFICE OF GENERAL COUNSEL  
 
356. Pending and/or contemplated litigation, rulemakings, and other actions initiated 
by or involving the U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, U.S. Department of Interior, 
U.S. Department of Transportation, and other federal agencies that may impact the 
State of Texas, including, but not limited to, the energy, pipeline, and natural resource 
industries.  
No update was received. 

RULE PROPOSAL  
 
357. Proposed amendments to 16 TAC §12.108, relating to Permit Fees.  
The Commission unanimously approved staff’s recommendation. 

EXECUTIVE SESSION  
 
358. The Commission may enter in to closed Executive Session for discussion and 
consideration of items posted on this agenda notice which involve: (a) pending or 
contemplated litigation matters or settlement offers requiring consultation with or 
advice from the Commission's attorney, pursuant to Texas Government Code 
§551.071(1); (b) a matter in which the duty of the Commission's attorney to the 
Commission under the Texas Disciplinary Rules of Professional Conduct of the State 
Bar of Texas clearly conflicts with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code, 
pursuant to Texas Government Code §551.071(2); (c) a negotiated contract for a 
prospective gift or donation to the State or to the Commission, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.073; (d) personnel matters, including the appointment, 
employment, or dismissal of a public officer or employee, pursuant to Texas 
Government Code §551.074; (e) security matters related to the deployment of, or 
specific occasions for the implementation of, security personnel or devices, pursuant 
to Texas Government Code §551.076; or (f) other matters as permitted pursuant to 
Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. The Commission may reconvene following 
Executive Session for discussion of items considered in closed session and to take any 
final actions or vote on such matters in accordance with Texas Government Code 
§551.102.  
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The Commission passed on this item. 
 
PUBLIC INPUT  
 
359. The Commission will provide an opportunity for general public input on any 
matter under the jurisdiction of the Commission, in accordance with the policy 
adopted on September 7, 2005.  

 
The Commission adjourned @ 10:08 a.m. 

 

 

 


